
 
          

 
AGENDA 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS  
Pat Bryson Municipal Hall ~ 201 North Brushy Street 

Leander, Texas  
 

Thursday ~June 12, 2014 at 7:00 pm 
 

 
 
 Place 1 Michelle Stephenson - Vice Chair      Place 4 Sid Sokol 
 Place 2 Joel Wixson              Place 5 Richard Allen 
  Place 3 Jason Anderson                                     Place 6 Betty Saenz  
               Place 7 Jeff Seiler - Chair 

 
 

 
 

1. Call to Order  
 
 

2. Roll Call  
 
 
3. Approval of Minutes:  

a. Regular Planning & Zoning Meeting: May 22, 2014 
 
 

4. Director’s report to P & Z Commissioners on actions taken by the City Council 
 
 

5. Citizen Communications - Three (3) minutes of time is allowed, per speaker 
 

 
 

  
 



 
 

  Public Hearing 
 
 

6. Subdivision Case 14-CP-004:  Hold a public hearing and consider action on the 
Leander Crossing Concept Plan, for 63.33 acres more or less; WCAD Parcels 
R305748, R457903, R474901, R474912, R322778, R500607, and R485578, 
generally located to the northwest of the intersection of Woodview Drive and 183A 
Toll Road, Leander, Williamson County Texas.  Applicant: Ryan Betz on behalf of 
Willey Joseph Leavitt Decedents Trust, Leander Developers 4, LTD, and Noel 
Larson. 

 
a) Staff Presentation 
b) Applicant Presentation 
c) Open Public Hearing 
d) Close Public Hearing 
e) Discussion 
f) Consider Action 

 
 

7. Subdivision Case 14-TOD-CP-001:  Hold a public hearing and consider action on 
the Leander 183 Concept Plan, for 490 acres more or less; WCAD Parcels 
R032104, R032237, R485832, R485833, R485834, R032103, R032211, R032196, 
R525991, R525993 and R032213 generally located to the east of 183 A Toll and 
north of East San Gabriel Parkway, Leander, Williamson County Texas.  Applicant:  
Stefan Pharis on behalf Crescent Leander, TX LLC.   

 
 

a) Staff Presentation 
b) Applicant Presentation 
c) Open Public Hearing 
d) Close Public Hearing 
e) Discussion 
f) Consider Action 

 
 

8. Subdivision Case 13-PP-012:  Hold a public hearing and consider action on the 
Bluffs at Crystal Falls II, Section 3, Phases 3A – 3O Preliminary Plat, for 191.28 
acres more or less; TCAD Parcel #831299; generally located to the west of the 
future extension of Osage Dr; Leander, Travis County, Texas. Applicant/Agent:  
Sam Kiger on behalf of Taylor Morrison of Crystal Falls, LLC. 

 
 

a) Staff Presentation 
b) Applicant Presentation 
c) Open Public Hearing 
d) Close Public Hearing 
e) Discussion 
f) Consider Action 



 
 

9. Zoning Case #14-Z-010: Hold a public hearing and consider action on the 
rezoning of a parcel located at 1405 Leander Dr. for 4.64 acres more or 
less; Parcel #R036497. Currently the property is zoned HC-4-D (Heavy 
Commercial).  The property is proposed to be zoned HC-5-D (Heavy 
Commercial), Leander, Williamson County, Texas. Applicant: Keith 
Stuart on behalf of Robert M Campbell and Campbell Girls Partnership 
Ltd. 

 
a) Staff Presentation 
b) Applicant Presentation 
c) Open Public Hearing 
d) Close Public Hearing 
e) Discussion 
f) Consider Action 

 
 

10. Zoning Case #14-Z-012: Hold a public hearing and consider action on the 
rezoning of a parcel generally located approximately 190 feet north of the 
intersection of Vista Ridge Drive and Bagdad Road on the west side of 
Bagdad Road; 3.537 acres more or less out of the Moses S. Hornsby 
Survey Abstract No. 259; Parcel #R032162. Currently the property is 
zoned interim SFR-1-B (Single Family Rural).  The property is proposed 
to be zoned SFU-2-B (Single Family Urban), Leander, Williamson 
County, Texas. Applicant: James Cook on behalf MHI Partnership, LTD. 

 
 

a) Staff Presentation 
b) Applicant Presentation 
c) Open Public Hearing 
d) Close Public Hearing 
e) Discussion 
f) Consider Action 

 
 

 
 

11. Meeting adjourned at  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATION 
 
This meeting will be conducted pursuant to the Texas Government Code Section 551.  
The  City  of  Leander is  committed  to  compliance  with  the  Americans  with  Disabilities  Act.   
Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request.  Please 
call the City Secretary at 512/ 528-2700 for information.  Hearing impaired or speech disabled 
persons equipped with telecommunications devices for the deaf may call 512/ 528-2800.  I certify 
that the above notice of the Regular Meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of 
Leander, Texas, was posted on the bulletin board at City  Hall, in Leander, Texas, on the 6th  day of 
June, 2014  by 5:00 pm pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.  
 
 
 
 
 
Tom Yantis, AICP – Director of Development Services 
 



 
          

 
MINUTES 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS  
Pat Bryson Municipal Hall ~ 201 North Brushy Street 

Leander, Texas  
 

Thursday ~May 22, 2014 at 7:00 pm 
 

 
 
 Place 1 Michelle Stephenson - Vice Chair      Place 4 Sid Sokol 
 Place 2 Joel Wixson              Place 5 Richard Allen 
  Place 3 Jason Anderson                                     Place 6 Betty Saenz  
               Place 7 Jeff Seiler - Chair 

 
 

 
 

1. Call to Order  
      Meeting called to order at 7:10 pm. 

 
 

2. Roll Call  
All Commissioners were present except Commissioner Stevenson and 
Commissioner Wixson. Commissioner Wixson arrived at 7:15 pm. 
 

 
3. Approval of Minutes:  

a. Regular Planning & Zoning Meeting: May 8, 2014 
Motion made by Commissioner Anderson to approve the minutes, 
seconded by Commissioner Sokol. Motion passed unanimously. 
 
 

4. Director’s report to P & Z Commissioners on actions taken by the City Council 



Tom Yantis, Director of Development Services, reported on actions that          
were taken by the City Council at their May 15, 2014 meeting on items 
that were recommended from the P & Z Commission. 

 
 
 

5. Citizen Communications - Three (3) minutes of time is allowed, per speaker 
No citizens wished to speak. 

 
 
 

  Public Hearing 
 
 

6. Zoning Case 14-Z-008: Hold a public hearing and consider action on the rezoning of 
a parcel located at 17400 Ronald Reagan Blvd. for 4.2 acres more or less; Parcel 
#R334861. Currently the property is zoned GC-2-B (General Commercial).  The 
property is proposed to be zoned GC-3-B (General Commercial), Leander, 
Williamson County, Texas. Applicant: Scott J. Foster, P.E. on behalf of Vince & 
Nanette Giaco. 
 

Postponed until further notice. 
 
 

a) Staff Presentation 
b) Applicant Presentation 
c) Open Public Hearing 
d) Close Public Hearing 
e) Discussion 
f) Consider Action 

 
 
 

7. Subdivision Case 14-FP-013:  Hold a public hearing and consider action on the Bluffs 
at Crystal Falls, Section 2, Phase 2F-A Final Plat for 6.173 acres more or less; TCAD 
Parcel 831299; generally located to the northeast of the intersection of Shumard Bluff 
Drive and Osage Drive, more specifically located to the east of the intersection of 
Legend Hill Drive and Hilltop Divide Lane; Travis County, Texas. Applicant/Agent:  
Samuel Kiger on behalf of Taylor Morrison at Crystal Falls, LLC. 

 
 

a) Staff Presentation 
Robin Griffin, Senior Planner stated that staff reviewed the request and it 
has staff approval with conditions stated in the executive summary.  
 

b) Applicant Presentation 
Sam Kiger was present for questions. 

 
c) Open Public Hearing 

 Chairman Seiler opened the public hearing. 
 No one wished to speak. 



 
d) Close Public Hearing 

 Chairman Seiler closed the public hearing. 
 
e) Discussion 

 Discussion took place. 
 

f) Consider Action 
Commissioner Anderson moved to approve with staff 
recommendation, Commissioner Saenz seconded the motion. Motion 
passed unanimously. 

 
 

8. Discussion and possible action on the procedures regarding the approval process for 
concept plans associated with development agreements. 
 
 

a) Staff Presentation 
Tom Yantis explained what other cities procedures were for the approval process for 
concept plans. 
 

b) Discussion 
 
            Discuss took place. 
 
 

c) Consider Action 
 

Commissioner Sokol motioned to approve requiring public notice for concept 
plans that are approved as part of a development agreement and not hold public 
hearings for preliminary or final plats, Commissioner Wixson seconded the 
motion.  Motion passed unanimously. 

 
 
 
 

9. Meeting adjourned at 7:22 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
  Chairman Seiler 

 

                                           

ATTEST: 
Ellen Pizalate, P & Z Secretary 



Item # 6 

 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
JUNE 12, 2014 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Subdivision Case 14-CP-004:  Hold a public hearing and consider 

action on the Leander Crossing Concept Plan, for 63.33 acres more 
or less; WCAD Parcels R305748, R457903, R474901, R474912, 
R322778, R500607, and R485578, generally located to the 
northwest of the intersection of Woodview Drive and 183A Toll 
Road, Leander, Williamson County Texas.   

 
Background: This request is the first step in the subdivision process.  Pursuant to 

Section 212.005 of the Texas Local Government Code, approval 
by municipality is required since the concept plan satisfies the 
applicable regulations without requesting any variances that 
require approval of the Planning & Zoning Commission.   

 
Origination: Applicant: Ryan Betz on behalf of Willey Joseph Leavitt 

Decedents Trust, Leander Developers 4, LTD, and Noel Larson 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the concept plan.  This concept plan 

includes approximately 125 single-family lots, 11.20 acres of 
multi-family, 13.25 acres of commercial, and 3.18 acres of 
parkland.  This proposal meets all of the requirements of the 
Subdivision Ordinance. 

 
Motion: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends approval of the 

concept plan for the subject property. 
  
Attachments: 1.  Concept Plan 
  
Prepared By:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP  
 Senior Planner 06/03/2014 





Item # 7 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
JUNE 12, 2014 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Subdivision Case 14-TOD-CP-001:  Hold a public hearing and 

consider action on the Leander 183 Concept Plan, for 490 acres 
more or less; WCAD Parcels R032104, R032237, R485832, 
R485833, R485834, R032103, R032211, R032196, R525991, 
R525993 and R032213 generally located to the east of 183 A Toll 
and north of East San Gabriel Parkway, Leander, Williamson 
County Texas.   

 
Background: This request is the first step in the subdivision process.  Pursuant to 

Section 212.005 of the Texas Local Government Code, approval 
by municipality is required since the concept plan satisfies the 
applicable regulations without requesting any variances that 
require approval of the Planning & Zoning Commission.   

 
Origination: Applicant:  Stefan Pharis on behalf Crescent Leander, TX LLC.   
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the concept plan.  This concept plan 

includes approximately 1,117 single-family lots, 82.61 acres of 
Mixed Use which includes single-family, multi-family and 
commercial uses, 15 acres for an elementary school, an amenity 
center lot, and 91.75 acres of parkland.  This proposal meets all of 
the requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance. 

 
Motion: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends approval of the 

concept plan for the subject property. 
  
Attachments: 1.  Concept Plan 
  
Prepared By:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP  
 Senior Planner 06/03/2014 





Item # 8 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

   
JUNE 12, 2014 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Subdivision Case 13-PP-012:  Hold a public hearing and consider 

action on the Bluffs at Crystal Falls II, Section 3, Phases 3A – 3O 
Preliminary Plat, for 191.28 acres more or less; TCAD Parcel 
#831299; generally located to the west of the future extension of 
Osage Dr; Leander, Travis County, Texas. 

 
Background: This request is the second step in the subdivision process.  

Pursuant to Section 212.005 of the Texas Local Government Code, 
approval by municipality is required since the preliminary plat 
satisfies the applicable regulations without requesting any 
variances that require approval of the Planning & Zoning 
Commission.   

 
Origination: Applicant/Agent:  Sam Kiger on behalf of Taylor Morrison of 

Crystal Falls, LLC. 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: This preliminary plat includes 597 single-family lots, 25 greenbelt 

lots, 2 detention pond lots, and 2 lift station lots.  This proposal 
meets all of the requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance and 
staff recommends approval. 

 
Motion: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends approval of the 

preliminary plat for the subject property. 
  
Attachments: 1. Preliminary Plat 
  
  
Prepared By:   Martin Siwek, GISP  
 Planner    06/03/2014 



T
A

Y
L

O
R

 M
O

R
R

IS
O

N

No.

Sheet

of

1

9

J
a
y
 
E

n
g
i
n
e
e
r
i
n
g
 
C

o
m

p
a
n
y
,
 
I
n
c
.

P
.
O

.
 
B

o
x
 
1
2
2
0

L
e
a
n
d
e
r
,
 
T

e
x
a
s
 
7
8
6
4
6
-
1
2
2
0

T
e
l
.
 
(
5
1
2
)
 
2
5
9
-
3
8
8
2
 
 
F

a
x
.
 
(
5
1
2
)
 
2
5
9
-
8
0
1
6



SCALE: 1" = 200'

5 FOOT CONTOURS

ENGINEER:

Jay Engineering Co., Inc.

P.O. Box 1220

Leander, Texas 78646-1220

Phone: (512) 259-3882

Fax: (512) 259-8016

SURVEYOR:

Date: 05-05-14

G & R Surveying, LLC

1805 Ouida Drive

Austin, Texas 78728

Phone: (512) 267-7430

OWNER:

Taylor Morrison Of Crystal Falls, LLC

11200 Lakeline Blvd., Suite 150A

Austin, Texas 78717

Phone: (512) 328-8866

Fax: (512) 328-7988



Fax: (512) 836-8385

SCALE: 1"=2000'

LOCATION MAP

Texas Registered Engineering Firm F-4780

PROJECT

SITE

NOTES:

STREET NAME

STREET INFORMATION

OSAGE DRIVE 

LENGTH ROW WIDTH ROAD WIDTH

4242 LF
Varies

20' B-B

GRANITE HILL DRIVE
2767 LF

50'
31' B-B

CORAL VALLEY DRIVE

545 LF
50'

SCOUT PONY DRIVE
960 LF

50'

BROKEN WAGON DRIVE
745 LF

50'

BRAVO DRIVE
967 LF

50'

BRAVO COURT
120 LF

50'

PALE RIDER PASS
571 LF

50'



DESIGN SPD.

30 MPH







YAUPON RANGE DRIVE







SIDEWALKS

Sidewalk Widths To Be 4' With The

Exception of Osage Drive, Where

They Shall Be 5' Wide.






























BROKE
N W

AG
ON D

RIVE

SC
O

U
T 

PO
N

Y 
 D

RI
VE

PALE RDER PASS

BRAVO COURT

B
R

AV
O

 D
R

IV
E

GRANITE HILL DRIVE

GR
AN

IT
E 

HI
LL

 D
RI

VE

GR
AN

ITE
 H

ILL
 D

RIVE

CO
RA

L 
VA

LL
EY

 D
RI

VE

TRAIN ROBBERS PLACE

LAWMAN WAY

RAM
BLING HERD DRIVE

SHANE DRIVE

RAMBLING HERD DRIVE

FI
R

E 
R

O
CK

  D
R

IV
E

M
O

SS
Y 

SP
R

IN
GS

 D
R

IV
E

M
AV

ER
IC

K 
W

AY

PAINTED SKY DRIVE

PAINTED SKY DRIVE

TR
U

E 
GR

IT
 C

O
VE

GA
TL

IN
 C

O
VE

PA
IN

TE
D 

SK
Y 

DR
IV

E

TALL CHIEF COURT TA
LL

 C
HI

EF
 C

OU
RT

RI
O

 L
O

BO
  P

AS
S

WAR WAGON WAY

W
AG

O
N

 M
AS

TE
R 

CO
U

RT

M
OS

SY
 S

PR
IN

GS
 D

RI
VE

LONG LASSO PASS

B
RI

SC
O

 C
O

VE

AN
TE

 U
P 

CO
VE

LONG LASSO PASS

YAUPON RANGE DRIVE

RAIN SONG DRIVE

YU
MA TR

AIL

RI
FL

EM
AN

 C
OV

E

LONG LASSO PASS

















(SEC. 2 - PH. 3F - Future)

SEC. 2 - PH. 2B SEC. 2 - PH. 2A

(Future)
TRAVISSO

Brushy Creek Regional

Utility Authority




IN THE CITY OF LEANDER, TRAVIS COUNTY & WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

O
V

E
R

A
L

L
 
L

A
Y

O
U

T

S
E

C
T

I
O

N
 
3
 
-
 
 
P

H
A

S
E

 
3
A

,
 
3
B

,
 
3
C

,
 
3
D

,
 
3
E

,
 
3
F

,
 
3
G

,
 
3
H

,
 
3
I
,
 
3
J
,
 
3
K

,
 
3
L
,
 
3
M

,
 
3
N

 
&

 
3
O

T
H

E
 
B

L
U

F
F

S
 
a
t
 
C

R
Y

S
T

A
L
 
F

A
L
L
S

 

P
R

E
L

I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
P

L
A

T

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1 Overall Layout

2 Layout(100' Scale)

3

4

5

6

Water Distribution Plan

7

Wastewater Collection System

8

Storm Sewer Plan/Detention

9

Water Quality Plan

Tree Plan

Layout(100' Scale)

Layout(100' Scale)

OSAGE DRIVE

O
SA

GE
 D

RI
VE

OSAGE DRIVE

(Future)
TRAVISSO














YAUPON RANGE DRIVE
1129 LF

50'
31' B-B

RAMBLING HERD DRIVE
2160 LF

50'

SHANE DRIVE

792 LF
50'

FIRE ROCK DRIVE
609 LF

50'

MAVERICK WAY
772 LF

50'

PAINTED SKY DRIVE
2177 LF

50'

TRUE GRIT COVE
335 LF

50'

GATLIN COVE
331 LF

50'

TRAIN ROBBERS PLACE
487 LF

50'

WAR WAGON WAY
1067 LF

50'

TALL CHIEF COURT
570 LF

50'

RIO LOBO PASS
429 LF

50'

RIFLEMAN COVE
127 LF

50'

YUMA TRAIL
412 LF

50'

RAIN SONG DRIVE
782 LF

50'

BRISCO COVE
279 LF

50'

ANTE UP COVE
192 LF

50'

YAUPON RANGE DRIVE
257 LF

50'

LONG LASSO PASS
3136 LF

50'

LOT INFORMATION

Phase Res. Lot GB Lot

3A 52 3

3B

3C

3D

3E

3F

3G

3H

3I

3J

3K

3L

3M

3N

3O

50 1

68 1

46 1

28 3

27 0

29 2

44 4

49 2

27 1

48 0

37 3

39 2

27 0

26 3














TOTAL 597 25

“ ”.

“ ”.

“ ” “ ”

“ ” “ ”.

” “ ”.



















LAWMAN WAY

LAWMAN WAY
1087 LF

50'

WAGON MASTER COURT
224 LF

50'



Phil McLaughlin, RPLS

 
 

25'

WE

25'

WE

15'

WE

25'

WE

15'

DE

15'

DE

15'

DE

15'

DE

12'

DE

15'

DE

15'

DE

15'

DE

Temp. 50' R

Turn-Around

Easmt.

MOSSY SPRINGS DRIVE
1091 LF

50'































Phillip L. McLaughlin, R.P.L.S. #5300

I, Phillip L. McLaughlin, am authorized under the laws of the state of Texas to practice the profession of land
surveying, and hereby state that all existing easements of record as found on the property report received from
Independence Title Company on October 31, 2013, have been shown or noted on the Preliminary Plat.

 
 

Timing

2015

2016

2017

2018

2014

2015

2015

2016

2017

2016

2019

2017

2017

2018

2019

(SEC. 2 - PH. 3E)

THE BLUFFS @
CRYSTAL FALLS

THE BLUFFS @
CRYSTAL FALLS

THE BLUFFS @
CRYSTAL FALLS

THE BLUFFS @
CRYSTAL FALLS

JOGGING TRAIL






31' B-B

31' B-B

31' B-B

31' B-B

31' B-B

31' B-B

31' B-B

31' B-B

31' B-B

31' B-B

31' B-B

31' B-B

31' B-B

31' B-B

31' B-B

31' B-B

31' B-B

31' B-B

31' B-B

31' B-B

31' B-B

31' B-B

31' B-B

31' B-B

31' B-B

31' B-B

31' B-B



JAE

30 MPH

30 MPH

30 MPH

30 MPH

30 MPH

30 MPH

30 MPH

30 MPH

30 MPH

30 MPH

30 MPH

30 MPH

30 MPH

30 MPH

30 MPH

30 MPH

30 MPH

30 MPH

30 MPH

30 MPH

30 MPH

30 MPH

30 MPH

30 MPH

30 MPH

30 MPH

30 MPH

30 MPH

30 MPH

Lot 1 Blk. A



JAE

JAE

JAE

JAE

JAE

JAE

JAE

JAE



T
A

Y
L

O
R

 M
O

R
R

IS
O

N

No.

Sheet

of

2

9

J
a
y
 
E

n
g
i
n
e
e
r
i
n
g
 
C

o
m

p
a
n
y
,
 
I
n
c
.

P
.
O

.
 
B

o
x
 
1
2
2
0

L
e
a
n
d
e
r
,
 
T

e
x
a
s
 
7
8
6
4
6
-
1
2
2
0

T
e
l
.
 
(
5
1
2
)
 
2
5
9
-
3
8
8
2
 
 
F

a
x
.
 
(
5
1
2
)
 
2
5
9
-
8
0
1
6

















SCALE: 1" = 100'

5 FOOT CONTOURS

Date: 05-05-14

SCALE: 1"=2000'

LOCATION MAP



SH 2

SH 3

SH 4













Brushy Creek Regional

Utility Authority





































L
A

Y
O

U
T

 
 
(
1

0
0

'
 
S

c
a

l
e

)

S
E

C
T

I
O

N
 
3
 
-
 
 
P

H
A

S
E

 
3
A

,
 
3
B

,
 
3
C

,
 
3
D

,
 
3
E

,
 
3
F

,
 
3
G

,
 
3
H

,
 
3
I
,
 
3
J
,
 
3
K

,
 
3
L
,
 
3
M

,
 
3
N

 
&

 
3
O

T
H

E
 
B

L
U

F
F

S
 
a
t
 
C

R
Y

S
T

A
L
 
F

A
L
L
S

 
I
I
 

P
R

E
L

I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
P

L
A

T

SIDEWALKS

Sidewalk Widths To Be 4' With The

Exception of Osage Drive, Where

They Shall Be 5' Wide.

25'

WE

25'

WE

15'

WE

25'

WE

20'

WE

30'

WWWE

30'

WWWE
















80°

80°

93°



15'

DE












LOT INFORMATION

Phase Res. Lot GB Lot

3A 52 3

3B

3C

3D

3E

3F

3G

3H

3I

3J

3K

3L

3M

3N

3O

50 1

68 1

46 1

28 3

27 0

29 2

44 4

49 2

27 1

48 0

37 3

39 2

27 0

26 3

TOTAL 597 25

Timing

2015

2016

2017

2018

2014

2015

2015

2016

2017

2016

2019

2017

2017

2018

2019

JOGGING TRAIL

 





SEC. 2 - PH. 2B

THE BLUFFS @
CRYSTAL FALLS










Lot 1 Blk. A

39.255 ACres













T
A

Y
L

O
R

 M
O

R
R

IS
O

N

No.

Sheet

of

3

9

J
a
y
 
E

n
g
i
n
e
e
r
i
n
g
 
C

o
m

p
a
n
y
,
 
I
n
c
.

P
.
O

.
 
B

o
x
 
1
2
2
0

L
e
a
n
d
e
r
,
 
T

e
x
a
s
 
7
8
6
4
6
-
1
2
2
0

T
e
l
.
 
(
5
1
2
)
 
2
5
9
-
3
8
8
2
 
 
F

a
x
.
 
(
5
1
2
)
 
2
5
9
-
8
0
1
6

SCALE: 1"=2000'

LOCATION MAP

SCALE: 1" = 100'

5 FOOT CONTOURS



Date: 05-05-14













SH 2

SH 3

SH 4

(Future)
TRAVISSO

L
A

Y
O

U
T

 
 
(
1

0
0

'
 
S

c
a

l
e

)

S
E

C
T

I
O

N
 
3
 
-
 
 
P

H
A

S
E

 
3
A

,
 
3
B

,
 
3
C

,
 
3
D

,
 
3
E

,
 
3
F

,
 
3
G

,
 
3
H

,
 
3
I
,
 
3
J
,
 
3
K

,
 
3
L
,
 
3
M

,
 
3
N

 
&

 
3
O

T
H

E
 
B

L
U

F
F

S
 
a
t
 
C

R
Y

S
T

A
L
 
F

A
L
L
S

 
I
I
 

P
R

E
L

I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
P

L
A

T

25'

WE

25'

WE

25'

WE

15'

DE

15'

DE

15'

DE

15'

DE

12'

DE









 


































83°

85°

89.5°

92°

SIDEWALKS

Sidewalk Widths To Be 4' With The

Exception of Osage Drive, Where

They Shall Be 5' Wide.

Temp. 50' R

Turn-Around

Easmt.




















LOT INFORMATION

Phase Res. Lot GB Lot

3A 52 3

3B

3C

3D

3E

3F

3G

3H

3I

3J

3K

3L

3M

3N

3O

50 1

68 1

46 1

28 3

27 0

29 2

44 4

49 2

27 1

48 0

37 3

39 2

27 0

26 3

TOTAL 597 25

Timing

2015

2016

2017

2018

2014

2015

2015

2016

2017

2016

2019

2017

2017

2018

2019











T
A

Y
L

O
R

 M
O

R
R

IS
O

N

No.

Sheet

of

4

9

J
a
y
 
E

n
g
i
n
e
e
r
i
n
g
 
C

o
m

p
a
n
y
,
 
I
n
c
.

P
.
O

.
 
B

o
x
 
1
2
2
0

L
e
a
n
d
e
r
,
 
T

e
x
a
s
 
7
8
6
4
6
-
1
2
2
0

T
e
l
.
 
(
5
1
2
)
 
2
5
9
-
3
8
8
2
 
 
F

a
x
.
 
(
5
1
2
)
 
2
5
9
-
8
0
1
6

SCALE: 1"=2000'

LOCATION MAP

SCALE: 1" = 100'

5 FOOT CONTOURS



Date: 05-05-14

(Future)
TRAVISSO





SH 2

SH 3

SH 4

L
A

Y
O

U
T

 
 
(
1

0
0

'
 
S

c
a

l
e

)

S
E

C
T

I
O

N
 
3
 
-
 
 
P

H
A

S
E

 
3
A

,
 
3
B

,
 
3
C

,
 
3
D

,
 
3
E

,
 
3
F

,
 
3
G

,
 
3
H

,
 
3
I
,
 
3
J
,
 
3
K

,
 
3
L
,
 
3
M

,
 
3
N

 
&

 
3
O

T
H

E
 
B

L
U

F
F

S
 
a
t
 
C

R
Y

S
T

A
L
 
F

A
L
L
S

 
I
I
 

P
R

E
L

I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
P

L
A

T



















15'

DE

15'

DE

SIDEWALKS

Sidewalk Widths To Be 4' With The

Exception of Osage Drive, Where

They Shall Be 5' Wide.

86°

80°












LOT INFORMATION

Phase Res. Lot GB Lot

3A 52 3

3B

3C

3D

3E

3F

3G

3H

3I

3J

3K

3L

3M

3N

3O

50 1

68 1

46 1

28 3

27 0

29 2

44 4

49 2

27 1

48 0

37 3

39 2

27 0

26 3

TOTAL 597 25

Timing

2015

2016

2017

2018

2014

2015

2015

2016

2017

2016

2019

2017

2017

2018

2019

SEC. 2 - PH. 2B

THE BLUFFS @
CRYSTAL FALLS

(SEC. 2 - PH. 3F - Future)

(SEC. 2 - PH. 3E)

THE BLUFFS @
CRYSTAL FALLS

THE BLUFFS @
CRYSTAL FALLS

(SEC. 2 - PH. 3F - Future)

THE BLUFFS @
CRYSTAL FALLS

(SEC. 2 - PH. 3F - Future)

THE BLUFFS @
CRYSTAL FALLS













T
A

Y
L

O
R

 M
O

R
R

IS
O

N

No.

Sheet

of

5

9

J
a
y
 
E

n
g
i
n
e
e
r
i
n
g
 
C

o
m

p
a
n
y
,
 
I
n
c
.

P
.
O

.
 
B

o
x
 
1
2
2
0

L
e
a
n
d
e
r
,
 
T

e
x
a
s
 
7
8
6
4
6
-
1
2
2
0

T
e
l
.
 
(
5
1
2
)
 
2
5
9
-
3
8
8
2
 
 
F

a
x
.
 
(
5
1
2
)
 
2
5
9
-
8
0
1
6




IN THE CITY OF LEANDER, TRAVIS COUNTY & WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

W
A

T
E

R
 
D

I
S

T
R

I
B

U
T

I
O

N
 
S

Y
S

T
E

M

S
E

C
T

I
O

N
 
3
 
-
 
 
P

H
A

S
E

 
3
A

,
 
3
B

,
 
3
C

,
 
3
D

,
 
3
E

,
 
3
F

,
 
3
G

,
 
3
H

,
 
3
I
,
 
3
J
,
 
3
K

,
 
3
L
,
 
3
M

,
 
3
N

 
&

 
3
O

T
H

E
 
B

L
U

F
F

S
 
a
t
 
C

R
Y

S
T

A
L
 
F

A
L
L
S

 

















SCALE: 1" = 200'

5 FOOT CONTOURS



Date: 05-05-14



NOTE:

TIE-INTO EXIST.

8" W.L.

P
R

E
L

I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
P

L
A

T

SEC. 2 - PH. 3E
THE BLUFFS

SEC. 2 - PH. 3F
THE BLUFFS

SEC. 2 - PH. 2D
THE BLUFFS

SEC. 2 - PH. 2B
THE BLUFFS SEC. 2 - PH. 2A

THE BLUFFS

(Future)
TRAVISSO

SEC. 1 - PH. 1C
THE BLUFFS

SEC. 1 - PH. 1A
THE BLUFFS

Brushy Creek Regional

Utility Authority

TIE-INTO EXIST.

8" W.L.

TIE-INTO EXIST.

12" WL

CAP/PLUG

8" WL

CAP/PLUG.

12" WL



W W PROPOSED WATER MAIN

PROPOSED GATE VALVE

PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

Ex. 25'

WE

Ex. 25'

WE

Ex. 15'

WE

Ex. 25'

WE

Ex. 30'

WWWE

Ex. 30'

WWWE

Ex. 20'

WE

















































































Lot 1 Blk. A

39.255 Acres



T
A

Y
L

O
R

 M
O

R
R

IS
O

N

No.

Sheet

of

6

9

J
a
y
 
E

n
g
i
n
e
e
r
i
n
g
 
C

o
m

p
a
n
y
,
 
I
n
c
.

P
.
O

.
 
B

o
x
 
1
2
2
0

L
e
a
n
d
e
r
,
 
T

e
x
a
s
 
7
8
6
4
6
-
1
2
2
0

T
e
l
.
 
(
5
1
2
)
 
2
5
9
-
3
8
8
2
 
 
F

a
x
.
 
(
5
1
2
)
 
2
5
9
-
8
0
1
6

SCALE: 1" = 200'

5 FOOT CONTOURS



Date: 05-05-14



W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 
C

O
L

L
E

C
T

I
O

N

S
Y

S
T

E
M

NOTES:




IN THE CITY OF LEANDER, TRAVIS COUNTY & WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

S
E

C
T

I
O

N
 
3
 
-
 
 
P

H
A

S
E

 
3
A

,
 
3
B

,
 
3
C

,
 
3
D

,
 
3
E

,
 
3
F

,
 
3
G

,
 
3
H

,
 
3
I
,
 
3
J
,
 
3
K

,
 
3
L
,
 
3
M

,
 
3
N

 
&

 
3
O

T
H

E
 
B

L
U

F
F

S
 
a
t
 
C

R
Y

S
T

A
L
 
F

A
L
L
S

 

P
R

E
L

I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
P

L
A

T

















SEC. 2 - PH. 3E
THE BLUFFS

SEC. 2 - PH. 3F
THE BLUFFS

SEC. 2 - PH. 2D
THE BLUFFS

SEC. 2 - PH. 2B
THE BLUFFS SEC. 2 - PH. 2A

THE BLUFFS

SEC. 1 - PH. 1C
THE BLUFFS

SEC. 1 - PH. 1A
THE BLUFFS

Brushy Creek Regional

Utility Authority

(Future)
TRAVISSO

3

"

 

F

M

3

"

 

F

M

3

"

 

F

M

3

"

 

F

M

3

"

 

F

M

6

"

 
F

M

6

"

 
F

M

TIE-INTO EXIST.

8" WW

TIE-INTO EXIST.

8" WW












WW WW PROPOSED GRAVITY MAIN

PROPOSED WW MANHOLE

PROPOSED LIFT STATION

FM FM PROPOSED FORCE  MAIN

FLOW ARROW

Ex. 25'

WE

Ex. 25'

WE

Ex. 15'

WE

Ex. 25'

WE

Ex. 30'

WWWE

Ex. 30'

WWWE

Ex. 20'

WE

















































































Lot 1 Blk. A

39.255 Acres



T
A

Y
L

O
R

 M
O

R
R

IS
O

N

No.

Sheet

of

7

9

J
a
y
 
E

n
g
i
n
e
e
r
i
n
g
 
C

o
m

p
a
n
y
,
 
I
n
c
.

P
.
O

.
 
B

o
x
 
1
2
2
0

L
e
a
n
d
e
r
,
 
T

e
x
a
s
 
7
8
6
4
6
-
1
2
2
0

T
e
l
.
 
(
5
1
2
)
 
2
5
9
-
3
8
8
2
 
 
F

a
x
.
 
(
5
1
2
)
 
2
5
9
-
8
0
1
6

SCALE: 1" = 200'

5 FOOT CONTOURS



Date: 05-05-14



S
T

O
R

M
 
S

E
W

E
R

 
P

L
A

N




IN THE CITY OF LEANDER, TRAVIS COUNTY & WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

S
E

C
T

I
O

N
 
3
 
-
 
 
P

H
A

S
E

 
3
A

,
 
3
B

,
 
3
C

,
 
3
D

,
 
3
E

,
 
3
F

,
 
3
G

,
 
3
H

,
 
3
I
,
 
3
J
,
 
3
K

,
 
3
L
,
 
3
M

,
 
3
N

 
&

 
3
O

T
H

E
 
B

L
U

F
F

S
 
a
t
 
C

R
Y

S
T

A
L
 
F

A
L
L
S

 

P
R

E
L

I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
P

L
A

T

















SEC. 2 - PH. 3E
THE BLUFFS

SEC. 2 - PH. 3F
THE BLUFFS

SEC. 2 - PH. 2D
THE BLUFFS

SEC. 2 - PH. 2B
THE BLUFFS SEC. 2 - PH. 2A

THE BLUFFS

(Future)
TRAVISSO

SEC. 1 - PH. 1C
THE BLUFFS

SEC. 1 - PH. 1A
THE BLUFFS

Brushy Creek Regional

Utility Authority



SSSS

PROPOSED STORMSEWER

PROPOSED SS MANHOLE

PROPOSED CURB INLET

PROPOSED AREA INLET

PROPOSED DISSIPATORS







15'

DE

12'

DE

15'

DE

15'

DE

15'

DE

15'

DE

15'

DE

NOTE:

Ex. 25'

WE

Ex. 25'

WE

Ex. 15'

WE

Ex. 25'

WE

Ex. 30'

WWWE

Ex. 30'

WWWE

Ex. 20'

WE

















































































Lot 1 Blk. A

39.225 Acres



SCALE: N.T.S.

5 FOOT CONTOURS

T
A

Y
L

O
R

 M
O

R
R

IS
O

N

No.

Sheet

of

8

9

J
a
y
 
E

n
g
i
n
e
e
r
i
n
g
 
C

o
m

p
a
n
y
,
 
I
n
c
.

P
.
O

.
 
B

o
x
 
1
2
2
0

L
e
a
n
d
e
r
,
 
T

e
x
a
s
 
7
8
6
4
6
-
1
2
2
0

T
e
l
.
 
(
5
1
2
)
 
2
5
9
-
3
8
8
2
 
 
F

a
x
.
 
(
5
1
2
)
 
2
5
9
-
8
0
1
6

S
E

C
T

I
O

N
 
3
 

T
H

E
 
B

L
U

F
F

S
 
 
a
t
 
C

R
Y

S
T

A
L
 
F

A
L
L
S

 




D
E

T
E

N
T

I
O

N
/
W

A
T

E
R

Q
U

A
L

I
T

Y
 
P

L
A

N

BMP/DETENTION 
IMPROVEMENTS SUMMARY

IMPROVEMENT
DETENTION 

VOLUME (FT3)
WQ 

VOLUME (FT3) TOTAL VOLUME (FT3)
EXT. DETENTION 

POND #1
178,500 173,600 352,100

EXT. DETENTION 
POND #2

879,332 271,400 1,150,732

EXT. DETENTION 
POND #3

532,012 235,887 767,899

EXT. DETENTION 
POND #4

85,463 85,463

INFILTRATION 
STRIP #4

6,918 6,918

EXT. DETENTION 
POND #5

50,384 50,384

INFILTRATION 
STRIP #5

4,079 4,079

WETLAND 121,648 121,648
RETENTION 

IRRIGATION POND
239,626 239,626

Existing Caprock Improvements

Treated with vegetative Filter Strip

Utilizing Golf Course Fairways



C

r
y

s

t
a

l
 
F

a

l
l
s

 
P

a

r
k

w

a

y

A

m

b

u

s

h

 

C

a

n

y

o

n

F

i

r

s

t

 

V

i

e

w

L

o

n

g

 

B

o

w

C

h

a

m

p

i

o

n

s

 

C

o

r

n

e

r

 

D

r

i

v

e

O

s

a

g

e

 

D

r

i

v

e

PROPOSED STORM WATER DETENTION FACILITIES WILL MAINTAIN STORM

RUNOFF AT EXISTING LEVELS FOR  THE 2, 10, 25 & 100 YEAR STORM EVENTS.



T
A

Y
L

O
R

 M
O

R
R

IS
O

N

No.

Sheet

of

9

9

J
a
y
 
E

n
g
i
n
e
e
r
i
n
g
 
C

o
m

p
a
n
y
,
 
I
n
c
.

P
.
O

.
 
B

o
x
 
1
2
2
0

L
e
a
n
d
e
r
,
 
T

e
x
a
s
 
7
8
6
4
6
-
1
2
2
0

T
e
l
.
 
(
5
1
2
)
 
2
5
9
-
3
8
8
2
 
 
F

a
x
.
 
(
5
1
2
)
 
2
5
9
-
8
0
1
6

SCALE: 1" = 200'

OSAGE DRIVE



Date: 05-05-14



T
r
a
v
i
s
 
C

o
.

W

i
l
l
i
a
m

s
o
n
 
C

o
.

T
R

E
E

 
A

E
R

I
A

L




IN THE CITY OF LEANDER, TRAVIS COUNTY & WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

S
E

C
T

I
O

N
 
3
 
-
 
 
P

H
A

S
E

 
3
A

,
 
3
B

,
 
3
C

,
 
3
D

,
 
3
E

,
 
3
F

,
 
3
G

,
 
3
H

,
 
3
I
,
 
3
J
,
 
3
K

,
 
3
L
,
 
3
M

,
 
3
N

 
&

 
3
O

T
H

E
 
B

L
U

F
F

S
 
a
t
 
C

R
Y

S
T

A
L
 
F

A
L
L
S

 

P
R

E
L

I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
P

L
A

T

O

S

A

G

E

 
D

R

I
V

E



Item # 9 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
JUNE 12, 2014 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Zoning Case #14-Z-010: Hold a public hearing and consider action 

on the rezoning of a parcel located at 1405 Leander Dr. for 4.64 
acres more or less; Parcel #R036497. Currently the property is 
zoned HC-4-D (Heavy Commercial).  The property is proposed to 
be zoned HC-5-D (Heavy Commercial), Leander, Williamson 
County, Texas. 

 
Background: This request is the first step in the rezoning process.   
 
Origination: Applicant: Keith Stuart on behalf of Robert M Campbell 

and Campbell Girls Partnership Ltd. 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: See Planning Analysis.  
 
Motion: APPROVAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 

approval of rezoning the subject property to __________. 
  (zoning district) 
 
 DENIAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 
 denial of the applicant’s request to rezone the subject property. 
 
Attachments: 1.   Planning Analysis 
 2.   Current Zoning Map  
 3.   Aerial Map 
 4.   Letter of Intent 
  
Prepared By:   Martin Siwek, GISP  
 Planner  5/20/2014 
 



Attachment #1                

 

 
PLANNING ANALYSIS  

 
ZONING CASE 14-Z-010 

CW Oates Masonry 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Owner: Robert M Campbell and Campbell Girls Partnership Ltd 
 
Current Zoning: HC-4-D (Heavey Commercial) 
    
Proposed Zoning: HC-5-D (Heavy Commercial) 
 
Size and Location: The property is located at 1405 Leander Dr and is approximately 4.64 

acres. 
 
Staff Contact:   Martin Siwek, GISP   
 Planner      
   
 
ABUTTING ZONING AND LAND USE: 
 
The table below lists the abutting zoning and land uses. 
 

 ZONING LAND USE 

NORTH  HC-4-D Existing Commercial Development (Office Warehouse) 

EAST HI-5-D 
HC-5-C  Industrial Business (Suncoast Post Tension) 

SOUTH HC-4-D Undeveloped Property 

WEST PUD Gateway Shopping Center 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
      



Attachment #1                

 

COMPOSITE ZONING ORDINANCE INTENT STATEMENTS 
 

 
USE COMPONENT: 

HC – HEAVY COMMERCIAL:   
Features:  Any use in GC plus commercial laundry, contractor storage yard, lumber yards, 

indoor manufacture, assembly and processing, mini-warehouse, RV, trailer and boat 
storage, testing and research, warehouse and distribution, wholesale, wrecker 
impoundment. 

Intent:  Development of a variety of light manufacturing, assembly and processing 
businesses, storage, warehouses and lumber sales.  Access should be provided by an 
industrial or commercial collector street. 

 
SITE COMPONENT: 

TYPE 5 (non-residential only):   
Features:  Accessory buildings; drive-thru service; outdoor fueling and washing of vehicles; 

overhead service doors; maximum outdoor display and storage; outdoor entertainment 
venues and animal boarding. 

Intent:  
(1) The Type 5 site component is intended to be utilized with developments that have intense 

outdoor site requirements and a need to utilize the outdoor site area for maximum outdoor 
display, storage and / or accessory buildings.   

(2) This component is intended only for industrial or the heaviest commercial uses and may be 
combined only with GC, LI or HI use components.   

(3) This site component is not intended for retail or office development not requiring the available 
limits of outdoor storage and accessory buildings or adjacent to residential neighborhoods 
where not adequately buffered from residential uses.   

(4) This site component is discouraged along major thoroughfares and is intended to be utilized 
within industrial park developments. 

 
ARCHITECTURAL COMPONENTS: 

TYPE D (non-residential only):   
Features:  35% masonry (60% street facing); metal siding for remainder not facing a street; 2 

or more architectural features. 
Intent:   
(1) This architectural component is intended only for industrial warehouse, heavy commercial 

service and other similar applications and shall be utilized only with GC, HC or HI use 
components.  

(2) This component is not intended to be utilized with the majority of GC districts.   
(3) This component is not intended for retail or office development or adjacent to residential 

neighborhoods where not adequately buffered from residential uses.   
(4) This site component is discouraged along major thoroughfares and is intended to be utilized 

within industrial park development.   
 

  



Attachment #1                

 

 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN STATEMENTS: 
 

The following Comprehensive Plan statements may be relevant to this case: 
 Provide Opportunities for coordinated, well-planned growth and development that are 

consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. 
 Plan for continued growth and development that improves the community’s overall 

quality of life and economic viability. 
 Strive for a fiscal balance of land uses that will create a positive impact upon the City of 

Leander’s budget and overall tax base. 
 Find suitable districts for industrial development so that the City may recruit additional 

employers and avoid locating industrial development near neighborhoods without 
adequate buffering. 

 
 

ANALYSIS: 
 

The applicant is requesting to rezone the property from HC-4-D (Heavy Commercial) to HC-5-
D.  The property is located north of the intersection of E. Crystal Falls Parkway and Leander 
Drive. The property resides within an existing industrial/commercial corridor and is 
approximately 4.64 acres.  The applicant is a construction company specifically requesting to 
alter the site component for the existing district from a Type 4 to a Type 5 to allow for increased 
outdoor storage. 
 
The Article VI – Site Standards section of the Composite Zoning Ordinance requires screening 
of 60% of outside storage areas from any adjacent single-family or two family residences and 
any street or public right-of-way.  The required screening is to be either a six foot wood privacy 
fence when screening from right-of-way, or a six foot masonry wall when screening from single 
or two family residential that must be constructed of one or more of the following materials: 
textured pre-cast concrete (e.g. WoodCrete), brick stone, cast stone, stucco, factory tinted or 
painted split-faced concrete masonry unit, granite, tile or other similar material approved by the 
Director of Planning. 
 
The existing Type 4 site component associated with the HC use component permits a fairly 
intensive use of the site for outdoor display and storage. 

 Outdoor Display (unlimited) 
 Outdoor Storage (60% of the gross floor area of the primary building that houses the 

business storing such materials.) 
 Outdoor Fuel Sales 
 Overhead Commercial Doors  
 Drive-Through Lanes (also permitted in Type 2) 

 
The proposed Type 5 site component associated with the HC use component permits the most 
intensive use of the site for outdoor display and storage. 

 Outdoor Display (unlimited) 



Attachment #1                

 

 Outdoor Storage (unlimited) 
 Outdoor Fuel Sales 
 Overhead Commercial Doors  
 Drive-Through Lanes (also permitted in Type 2) 

 
The existing Type D architectural component requires that 35% of the exterior surface area walls 
(all stories), including at least 60% percent of the exterior surface area of street facing walls (all 
stories) of primary buildings/structures shall be composed of masonry, E.I.F.S, or stucco.  
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Staff recommends approval of the requested HC-5-D (Heavy Commercial) district.  The 
requested site component is compatible with the adjacent zoned properties to the east, which are 
presently being utilized for maximum outdoor storage.  The properties to the north and south are 
presently zoned HC-4-D and allow for a significant amount of outdoor display and storage as 
well.  The intent of the site component is to be utilized for businesses with the need of the most 
intense site use.  The property is already located within an industrial/commercial corridor, and 
the request would be compatible with existing zoned districts and land uses.  



RIDGEWOODNORTH

OAKRIDGE,SEC4

OAKRIDGE,SEC3

OAKRIDGE,SEC2

OAKRIDGE,SEC1

LEANDERHEIGHTS, SEC 3

LEANDERHEIGHTS,SEC 1

COUNTY GLEN,SEC 1

COUNTY GLEN,SEC 2
HIGHWAYVILLAGE

HORIZONPARK, SEC 1

HORIZONPARK, SEC 3

HORIZONPARK, SEC 2

PLEASANT
HILL
ES

2A

5D

5C

5D

5D

3A

5D

5D

3A

4C

4C

5C

4C

4C4C

4C

S U
S 

18
3

GL
AS

S 
DR

LEANDER DR

HO
RI

ZO
N 

PA
RK

 B
LV

D

LA
CY

 D
R

E CRYSTAL FALLS PKWY

RI
VE

R 
OA

K 
DR

SHEILA DR

UNION ST

BRENTWOOD DR

TA
NG

LE
W

OO
D 

DR

LONE OAK DR

CRYSTAL FALLS PKWY

STANFORD DR

HILLTOP DR

MEADOW VIEW DR

HUNTERS POINT CT

SPRING HOLLOW DR

KW
AI

 C
V

RIVER CREST

RIDGE VIEW DR

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

Ë 0 200 400
Feet

ZONING CASE 14-Z-010
Attachment #2
Current Zoning Map
CW Oates Masonry

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC
SFL

SFT
SFU/MH
TF
MF
LO
LC 

GC
HC
HI
PUD

CITY MAPË

City Limits
Subject Property
Future Annexation Per DA
Involuntary Annexation
Voluntary Annexation

Municipal Dr



OAKRIDGE,SEC2

OAKRIDGE,SEC1

LEANDERHEIGHTS, SEC 3

LEANDERHEIGHTS,SEC 1

HIGHWAYVILLAGE

HORIZONPARK, SEC 1

HORIZONPARK, SEC 2

PLEASANT
HILL
ES

S U
S 1

83

LEANDER DR

HO
RI

ZO
N 

PA
RK

 B
LV

D

LA
CY

 D
R

E CRYSTAL FALLS PKWY

SHEILA DR

UNION ST

TA
NG

LE
WO

OD
 D

R

CRYSTAL FALLS PKWY

LONE OAK DR

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

Ë 0 200
Feet

CITY MAPË

SubjectProperty

City Limits

ZONING CASE 14-Z-010 Attachment #3
Aerial Exhibit - Approximate Boundaries
CW Oates Masonry

S WEST DR



msiwek
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT 4

msiwek
Typewritten Text



Item # 10 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

  
JUNE 12, 2014 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Zoning Case #14-Z-012: Hold a public hearing and consider action 

on the rezoning of a parcel generally located approximately 190 
feet north of the intersection of Vista Ridge Drive and Bagdad 
Road on the west side of Bagdad Road; 3.537 acres more or less 
out of the Moses S. Hornsby Survey Abstract No. 259; Parcel 
#R032162. Currently the property is zoned interim SFR-1-B 
(Single Family Rural).  The property is proposed to be zoned SFU-
2-B (Single Family Urban), Leander, Williamson County, Texas. 

 
Background: This request is the first step in the rezoning process.   
 
Origination: Applicant: James Cook on behalf MHI Partnership, LTD. 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: See Planning Analysis.  
 
Motion: APPROVAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 

approval of rezoning the subject property to __________. 
  (zoning district) 
 
 DENIAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 
 denial of the applicant’s request to rezone the subject property. 
 
Attachments: 1.   Planning Analysis 
 2.   Current Zoning Map  
 3.   Aerial Map 
 4.   Letter of Intent 
  
Prepared By:   Martin Siwek, GISP  
 Planner  6/3/2014 
 



Attachment #1                

 

 
PLANNING ANALYSIS  

 
ZONING CASE 14-Z-012 

Frio Lane 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Owner: Robert M Campbell and Campbell Girls Partnership Ltd 
 
Current Zoning: Interim SFR-1-B (Single Family Rural) 
    
Proposed Zoning: SFU-2-B (Single Family Urban) 
 
Size and Location: The property is generally located 190 feet north of the intersection of Vista 

Ridge Drive and S. Bagdad Road on the west side of Bagdad Road and is 
3.537 acres. 

 
Staff Contact:   Martin Siwek, GISP   
 Planner      
   
 
ABUTTING ZONING AND LAND USE: 
 
The table below lists the abutting zoning and land uses. 
 

 ZONING LAND USE 

NORTH  SFU-2-B Carneros Ranch Subdivision (Under Construction) 

EAST OCL Undeveloped Land located outside of the  City Limits 

SOUTH SFU-2-B Established Residential (Vista Ridge Ph. 1 Subdivision) 

WEST OCL Undeveloped Land located outside of the City Limits 

 
 
 
 
 
 
      



Attachment #1                

 

COMPOSITE ZONING ORDINANCE INTENT STATEMENTS 
 

 
USE COMPONENT: 

SFU – SINGLE FAMILY URBAN:   
Features:  7,200 sq. ft. lot min.; 1,200 sq. ft. living area min. 
Intent:  Development of single-family detached dwellings on moderate urban standard sized lots 

and for other compatible and complimentary uses. The purpose of this component is to provide 
regulations to maintain and protect the City's single-family residences and neighborhoods in 
areas with moderate lot sizes.  Such components are generally intended to offer variety in 
housing opportunities and in the fabric of the neighborhoods. 

 
SITE COMPONENT: 

TYPE 2:   
Features:  Accessory buildings greater of 10% of primary building or 120 sq. ft.; accessory 

dwellings for SFR, SFE and SFS; drive-thru service lanes; uses not to exceed 40,000 sq. ft.; 
multi-family provides at least 35% of units with an enclosed garage parking space. 

Intent:   
(1) The Type 2 site component may be utilized with non-residential developments that are adjacent to 

a residential district or other more restrictive district to help reduce potential negative impacts to 
the more restrictive district and to provide for an orderly transition of development intensity.   

(2) The Type 2 site component is intended to be utilized for residential development not meeting the 
intent of a Type 1 site component and not requiring the additional accessory structure or accessory 
dwelling privileges of the Type 3 site component. 

(3) This component is intended to be utilized with the majority of LO and LC use components except 
those that meet the intent of the Type 1 or Type 3 site component or with any use requiring drive-
through service lanes. 

(4) This component is generally not intended to be utilized with LI and HI use components except 
where such component is adjacent to, and not adequately buffered from, residential districts or 
other more restricted districts, and except as requested by the land owner. 

 
ARCHITECTURAL COMPONENTS: 

TYPE B:   
Features:  85% masonry 1st floor, 50% overall; 4 or more architectural features. 
Intent:   
(1) The Type B architectural component is intended to be utilized for the majority of residential 

development except that which is intended as a Type A architectural component.   
(2) Combined with appropriate use and site components, this component is intended to help provide 

for harmonious land use transitions.   
(3) This component may be utilized to raise the building standards and help ensure compatibility for 

non-residential uses adjacent to property that is more restricted.   
(4) This component is intended for the majority of the LO and LC use components except those 

meeting the intent of the Type A or C architectural components. 
 
 
 

  



Attachment #1                

 

 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN STATEMENTS: 
 

The following Comprehensive Plan statements may be relevant to this case: 
 Provide Opportunities for coordinated, well-planned growth and development that are 

consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. 
 Plan for continued growth and development that improves the community’s overall 

quality of life and economic viability. 
 Encourage the neighborhood concept, in the emotional and sociological sense as well as 

the physical sense, in the design of new residential areas (e.g. connections between 
neighborhoods, pedestrian linkages to schools, parks, neighborhood retail areas, and 
between neighborhoods, inclusive neighborhood design techniques, maximizing social 
interaction between neighbors, the provision of a limited number of neighborhood 
oriented shopping areas, etc.) 

 
 

ANALYSIS: 
 

The applicant is requesting to rezone the property from Interim SFR-1-B (Single Family Rural) 
district to a SFU-2-B (Single Family Urban) district.  The property is located on the west side of 
Bagdad Road, approximately 190 feet from the northwest corner of the intersection of Vista 
Ridge Dr. and S Bagdad Rd.  
 
This property was voluntarily annexed into the City in May of 2014.  The intent of annexation 
was to incorporate this property into the Carneros Ranch Subdivision and provide a connection 
to the Vista Ridge Subdivision to the south.  The requested zone change would be an equal 
classification to the subdivisions to the south and the north. 
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Staff recommends approval of the requested SFU-2-B district.  The requested classification is 
equal to the adjacent residential classifications and it meets several of the City’s comprehensive 
plan statements, specifically providing connectivity between neighborhoods within the City of 
Leander.  



BAGDADMEADOWS

CARNEROSSUBDIVISION
WESTVIEWMEADOWS

WESTVIEWMEADOWSSEC 4

FALCON OAKS,SEC 1

BLEDSOE
PARK

VISTA RIDGE,PH 3

VISTA RIDGE,PH 1
VISTA RIDGE,PH 4 VILLAS ATVISTA RIDGE

VISTA RIDGE,PH 2A

2A

2A

4D

3A

VISTA RIDGE DR

S BAGDAD RD

OLMOS DR

ENCINO DR

CE
RE

ZO
 D

R

CANDLELIGHT DR

FR
IO

 LN

NOGALES LN

MARSALA CIR

N 
BA

GD
AD

 R
D

PINOT NOIR ST

RE
D 

HA
W

K 
DR

GAVIOTA LN

AMARONE DR

LAS COLINAS DR

RA
NC

HO
 VE

RD
E 

DR

BARANCO WAY

CHAPARRAL DR

LO
MA

 C
ED

RO
 B

ND
SENDERO LN

DE
ER

CR
EE

K 
LN

TERRACE DR

BONITA CT

SA
NG

IO
VE

SE
 S

T

MA
ND

AL
A 

ST

BE
LL

O 
DR

GRASSLAND DR

SHAMITAS CT
MUNICIPAL DR

GR
EE

NE
R 

DR

CERRITO CV

JOES CV

PEREGRINE WAY

CAMINO CT

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

Ë 0 200 400
Feet

ZONING CASE 14-Z-012
Attachment #2
Current Zoning Map
Frio Lane/Carneros Ranch

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC
SFL

SFT
SFU/MH
TF
MF
LO
LC 

GC
HC
HI
PUD

CITY MAPË

City Limits
Subject Property
Future Annexation Per DA
Involuntary Annexation
Voluntary Annexation

Municipal Dr



NORTH CREEKSEC 2

NORTH CREEKSEC 1
NORTHCREEKCOMMPARK

BAGDAD
CEMETERY

BAGDADMEADOWS

WESTWOOD

CARNEROSSUBDIVISION
WESTVIEWMEADOWS

WESTVIEWMEADOWSSEC 4

OLDTOWNVILLAGE

FALCON OAKS,SEC 1FALCON OAKS,SEC 2

FALCON OAKS,SEC 4

BLEDSOE
PARK

VISTA RIDGE,PH 3

VISTA RIDGE,PH 1
VISTA RIDGE,PH 4

LEANDER
PUBLIC

LIBRARY

VILLAS ATVISTA RIDGE
VISTA RIDGE,PH 2A

OLD 2243 WEST

S BAGDAD RD

VISTA RIDGE DR

OLMOS DR

ENCINO DR

N 
BA

GD
AD

 R
D

CANDLELIGHT DR

RE
D 

HA
WK

 D
R

CEREZO DR

W SOUTH ST

BE
LL

O 
DR

FR
IO

 LN

GR
EE

NE
R 

DR

MARSALA CIR

NOGALES LN

TERRACE DR

BARANCO WAY

GRASSLAND DR

AL
TA

 VI
ST

A D
R

PINOT NOIR ST

GAVIOTA LN

AMARONE DR

LOMITA DR

MUNICIPAL DR

LEE DR

LOMA CEDRO BND

CH
AP

AR
RA

L D
R

RA
NC

HO
 VE

RD
E 

DR

DE
ER

CR
EE

K 
LN

BONITA CT

SA
NG

IO
VE

SE
 ST

LINDO DR

CR
OS

SL
AN

D 
CV

ED
GE

WO
OD

 C
V

LIT CANDLE CV

JOES CV

ARROYO LINDO DR

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

Ë 0 200
Feet

CITY MAPË

Subject Property

City Limits

ZONING CASE 14-Z-012 Attachment #3
Aerial Exhibit - Approximate Boundaries
Frio Lane/Carneros Ranch

S WEST DR




	6-12-14 P&Z Agenda Packet
	14-CP-004 Exec Summary Leander Crossing Concept Plan
	14-CP-004 Att 1 Leander Crossing Concept Plan
	14-TOD-CP-001 Exec Summary Leander Crossing Concept Plan
	14-TOD-CP-001 Att 1 Leander 183 Concept Plan
	13-PP-012 Exec Summary Bluffs at Crystal Falls II Sec 3 Ph 3A - 3O Preliminary Plat
	13-PP-012 Bluffs at Crystal Falls, Sec 3, Ph 3A-3O Preliminary Plat
	Prelim-Plat_Bluffs-3_Sh1_Layout-Overall
	Prelim-Plat_Bluffs-3_Sh2_Layout-100scale
	Prelim-Plat_Bluffs-3_Sh3_Layout-100scale
	Prelim-Plat_Bluffs-3_Sh4_Layout-100scale
	Prelim-Plat_Bluffs-3_Sh5-Water-Plan
	Prelim-Plat_Bluffs-3_Sh6-WasteWater-Plan
	Prelim-Plat_Bluffs-3_Sh7-StormSewer-Plan
	Prelim-Plat_Bluffs-3_Sh8-Water-Quality-Plan
	Prelim-Plat_Bluffs-3_Sh9-Tree-Aerial

	14-Z-010 Exec Summary CW Oates Masonry
	14-Z-010 Att 1 Planning Analysis CW Oates Masonry
	14-Z-010 Att 2 Current Zoning CW Oates Masonry
	14-Z-010 Att 3 Aerial Map CW Oates Masonry
	14-Z-010 Att 4 Letter of Intent
	14-Z-012 Exec Summary Frio Lane
	14-Z-012 Att 1 Planning Analysis Frio Lane
	14-Z-012 Att 2 Current Zoning Map Frio Lane
	14-Z-012 Att 3 Aerial Map Frio Lane
	14-Z-012 Att 4 Letter of Intent



